creating a better place

The Company Director and/or Secretary
Pink Skips (North Wales) Limited

Unit 9 Levenshulme Trading Estate
Printworks Lane

Levenshulme

Manchester

Lanchashire

M19 3JP

Dear Sir or Madam,
Transfer of permit is complete

Permit reference: EPR/DB3502SC/T001
Operator: Pink Skips Holdings Ltd

Environment
W Agency

Our ref: EPR/DB3502SC/T001

Date: 26 October 2015

Facility: Pink Skips Waste Transfer Station, Unit 8/9 Printworks Lane, Levenshulme,

Manchester, M19 3JP

Our determination of your application for a full transfer is complete. We're satisfied that the
new operator will be the person who operate the facility and they will comply with the
requirements of the permit issued to them. The transfer takes effect from 22 October 2015.

If you have any questions relating to the transfer of the permit, please phone me on 0114

280 0661 or email psc@environment-agency.gov.uk.

Yours faithfully,

W 4’1.(1/-
Robert George
Permitting Support Advisor

Land Team, Permitting and Support Centre, Quadrant 2, 99 Parkway Avenue, Sheffield, S9 4WF
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